Federal Court .

L o Brian Shaw
Victorian Division PO BOX 800
Owen Dixon Commonwealth Law Courts Building
7 / 305 William Street
. Melbourne Victoria 3000

Werribee, Victoria, 3030

4™ September 2013

Explanation Letter

Dear Sirs,
Phillip Allaway — Deputy District Registrar
David Priddle — Deputy District Registrar

The documents seeking an immediate injunction hearing in relation to an injunction against the
Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) conducting an election on Saturday 7 September 2013 are
re-lodged for the following reasons:

1. The documents reveal serious indictable offences that have been concealed.

2. The Federal Court Rules do not stand up against either Statute Law or Common Law, that is
rules can be set aside for the attainment of Justice.

3. Inrelation to the revealed fracture of Federation by the overt act out of Western Australia,
the enactment date of 1* January 2004 is the date that Federation has been broken. What
you are attempting to do is rely upon rules to conceal this discovered fracture.

4. No authenticated order is on the file or exists, because there is no order, but, Section 46 of
the Judiciary Act 1903 states that an order is a direction and a direction is an order.

Accordingly, the amended originating application and affidavit in support is re-lodged with copies
to all Attorney-Generals plus Governor-General under Section 78B Judiciary Act 1903
(Commonwealth).

Yours sincerely,

Brian Shaw



